From: Mohd Zaiki Ariffin [mailto:mzaiki@hasil.gov.my]

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:30 PM

To: kslim@ctim.org.my

Cc: Mohammad Sait Ahmad; Ooi Chooi Peng; Saw Guat Eim; Muhammad Badrul
Hisham; Norhayati Mat Kassim; Wan Saodah Wan Abu Bakar

Subject: Tax Agent approval number

Dear Mr. Lim,
Your e-mail refers.

Thanks for your information. We will review the year of assessment 2010 return
forms.

Please advise the tax agent to use e-Filing through TAeF instead of using paper
returns.

For paper returns and return forms without e-Filing facility:-

BE & B 2009 - Please write the additional 2 digits below
the box provided and ensure that it does not go
beyond the border indicated by the adjustment mark.

C1, M, P, TP, TJ and TF 2009 - Please write the additional 2 digits to the

right of the box provided.

Example on how to fill in the item “No. Kelulusan Ejen Cukai” in Forms BE & B
2009:-

MAKLUMAT FIRMA DAN TANDATANGAN ORANG YANG
MENYEDIAKAN BORANG NYATA INI ‘

( & ) Nama Fima
i e :‘1-'0_ "
b ) Mo Teiefon - () gewwmn [|X X X X X XXX XX

XX

Tankh - -

Tandatangan



Example on how to fill in the item “No. Kelulusan Ejen Cukai” in Forms C1, M, P,
TP, TJ and TF 2009:-

[ ) Mo Kelulusan Ejen Cukai XK XX X XKXK XX|XX

Tandatangan Tarikh

Ha Bian Takyn

Thank You.

Mohd Zaiki Bin Ariffin

Pengarah Bahagian Dasar & Operasi
Jabatan Operasi Cukai

Lembaga Hasil Dalam Negeri Malaysia



